
 
 
 

 

 
Agenda 

 
 
 
 
 

Licensing and Registration Sub 
Committee  

(Meeting adjourned from 20
th

 March 2012) 
 
 

Date: Tuesday 17 April 2012 

Time: 5.00 pm 

Place: Council Chamber, Town Hall 

 
For any further information please contact:  

Lois Stock, Democratic Services Officer 

Telephone: 01865 252275 

Email: lstock@oxford.gov.uk 

 
 
 



 

 

HOW TO OBTAIN AGENDA 

 

In order to reduce the use of resources, our carbon footprint and our costs we will no longer produce 
paper copies of agenda over and above our minimum internal and Council member requirement. 
Paper copies may be looked at the Town Hall Reception and at Customer Services, St Aldate’s and 
at the Westgate Library 

 

A copy of the agenda may be:- 

- Viewed on our website – mycouncil.oxford.gov.uk 

- Downloaded from our website 

- Subscribed to electronically by registering online at mycouncil.oxford.gov.uk 

- Sent to you in hard copy form upon payment of an annual subscription. 

 

 

 
 

Licensing and Registration Sub Committee 
 

Membership 
 
 
Chair   

 
Vice-Chair   

 
 Councillor Clark Brundin North; 

 Councillor Colin Cook Jericho and Osney; 

 Councillor Michael Gotch Wolvercote; 

 
 



 
  
 

 

 

AGENDA 
 
 
  Pages 

1 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 

 

2 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 

 

3 APPLICATION FOR A RENEWAL OF A STREET TRADING 
LICENCE - MISS ARZU DE JESUS NEVES 
 

1 - 16 

 Report of the Head of Environmental Development attached. 
 
The Sub Committee is asked to determine an application to renew a street 
trading consent. 
 
Please note that this application was adjourned from the meeting held 
on 20th March 2012. 

 

 

4 MATTERS EXEMPT FROM PUBLICATION 
 

 

 If the Sub Committee wishes to exclude the press and the public from the 
meeting during consideration of any aspects of the preceding agenda items it 
will be necessary for the Sub Committee to pass a resolution in accordance 
with the provisions of Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972 
specifying the grounds on which their presence could involve the likely 
disclosure of exempt information as described in specific paragraphs of Part 
1 of Schedule 12A of the Act if and so long, as in all the circumstances of the 
case, the public interest in maintaining the exemption outweighs the public 
interest in disclosing the information. 

 
 
 

 

 



 

 

 
DECLARING INTERESTS 
 
What is a personal interest? 
 
You have a personal interest in a matter if that matter affects the well-being or financial 
position of you, your relatives or people with whom you have a close personal association 
more than it would affect the majority of other people in the ward(s) to which the matter 
relates. 
 
A personal interest can affect you, your relatives or people with whom you have a close 
personal association positively or negatively.  If you or they would stand to lose by the 
decision, you should also declare it. 
 
You also have a personal interest in a matter if it relates to any interests, which you must 
register. 
 
What do I need to do if I have a personal interest? 
 
You must declare it when you get to the item on the agenda headed “Declarations of 
Interest” or as soon as it becomes apparent to you. You may still speak and vote unless it is 
a prejudicial interest. 
 
If a matter affects a body to which you have been appointed by the authority, or a body 
exercising functions of a public nature, you only need declare the interest if you are going to 
speak on the matter. 
 
What is a prejudicial interest? 
 
You have a prejudicial interest in a matter if; 
 
a)  a member of the public, who knows the relevant facts, would reasonably think your 

personal interest is so significant that it is likely to prejudice your judgment of the 
public interest; and 

 
b) the matter affects your financial interests or relates to a licensing or regulatory 

matter; and 
 
c) the interest does not fall within one of the exempt categories at paragraph 10(2)(c) of 

the Code of Conduct. 
 
What do I need to do if I have a prejudicial interest? 
 
If you have a prejudicial interest you must withdraw from the meeting.  However, under 
paragraph 12(2) of the Code of Conduct, if members of the public are allowed to make 
representations, give evidence or answer questions about that matter, you may also make 
representations as if you were a member of the public.  However, you must withdraw from 
the meeting once you have made your representations and before any debate starts. 



 

 

 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
 

                                                                                    
 
To: Licensing & Registration Sub Committee 
 
Date: 20th March 2012         Item No:   
  
Report of:  Head of Environmental Development 
 
Title of Report: Application for the renewal of a Street Trading 

Consent – Miss Arzu De Jesus Neves 
 

 

 
Summary and Recommendations 

 
Purpose of report:  To seek determination of an application to renew a 
Street Trading Consent. 
 
Report Approved by:  
 
Finance: Paul Swaffield 
Legal: Daniel Smith 
 
Policy Framework: Street Trading Policy 

 A vibrant and sustainable economy 
 
Recommendation(s): 
 
Licensing & Registration Sub Committee is requested to determine the 
application for the renewal of the Street Trading Consent made by Miss 
De Jesus Neves for Street Trading Site 5 located at the junction of New 
Inn Hall Street and Queen Street; taking into account the details in this 
report and any representations made at this Sub Committee meeting. 
 

 
The Application 
 
1. An application has been submitted to renew the Street Trading Consent 

for the period 1st April 2012 to 31st March 2013 for street trading site 5 
located at the junction with New Inn Hall Street and Queen Street, 
Oxford.  The applicant is Miss De Jesus Neves (Appendix A). 

 

Agenda Item 3

1



2. Miss De Jesus Neves currently holds the Street Trading Consent under 
the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 Schedule 4 
authorising the sale of hot food and drinks.  The renewal is being 
referred to the Sub Committee in accordance with the Street Trading 
Policy as the consent holder has not traded during the last year. 

 
Legislative Background/Legal Framework 
 
3. In 1986 the Council resolved that Schedule 4 to the local Government 

(Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 should apply to its area.  Under 
Schedule 4 of the Act the Council can manage street trading by 
designating streets as “consents streets”, “licence streets” or “prohibited 
streets”. The street trading site in question is on a street designated as a 
"consent street". The Sub Committee may grant a consent if it “thinks fit”. 
A consent may be granted for a maximum of one year and may be 
revoked at any time.  When exercising this general power Members 
should only take into account relevant considerations; must give  
applicants a fair hearing and should give reasons for their decision. 

 
4. The Sub Committee may attach any conditions to a consent that it 

considers “reasonably necessary”. 
 

Policy Considerations 
 
5. The Street Trading Policy was adopted by Council in July 2010 and 

came into force on 1st January 2011 for existing traders.  Paragraph 5.7 
of the Policy states: 

 
“5.7 Applicants should resubmit their application if they wish to continue 

to trade at least one month before the expiry of their current 
consent.  At this renewal time, the Council may consult further to 
determine if the street trader is a cause for concern or has been the 
subject of complaints.” 

 
6. The Council's Corporate Plan 2011-15 identifies the promotion of a 

vibrant, sustainable economy as a priority. 
 
Reasons for Referral to Licensing & Registration Sub Committee 
 
7. This application has been referred to Sub Committee in accordance with 

paragraph 5.7 of the policy due to Miss Neves failure to take up her 
street trading consent and trade from the site.  The site is a prime 
location for street trading and we have received a number of enquires for 
it. 

 
8. In June 2010 Environmental Health Officers carried out a food hygiene 

inspection of Miss Neves’ kebab van and found it unsatisfactory – please 
see food hygiene inspection report at Appendix B.  General condition 8 
for annual street trading consents states:  

 

2



“The Consent Holder shall comply with all statutes, statutory instruments 
and byelaws currently in force. Consent Holders must pay particular 
attention to the requirements of the Health & Safety at Work Act 1974 
and the Food Safety Regulations 1995”   

 
9. Shortly after that inspection the van was seriously damaged through an 

arson attack and is not fit for use for street trading.  In February 2011 
Miss Neves’ renewal application for a street trading consent was granted 
on the understanding that although she was going through personal 
difficulties the damaged van would be replaced in a reasonable amount 
of time – please see letter at Appendix C.  A replacement van has not 
been purchased to date. 

 
Financial Implications 
 
10. The Council collects fees for the Street Trading function.  Predicted 

income from licence fees are included in the Council’s budget. 
 
Legal Implications 
 
11. Street Traders cannot be said to enjoy security of tenure. There is no 

legitimate expectation in law that a consent will be indefinitely renewed 
and there is no requirement for the Council to give compensation for the 
loss of any consent (other than any refund of consent fees paid in 
advance).  However, any decision to terminate a street trading consent 
or refuse an application may be subject to judicial review and if the 
decision were held to be unreasonable then compensation may result. 

 
12. Any decision to revoke a consent or refuse a renewal application must 

be proportionate taking into account all relevant circumstances and the 
applicants, or consent holder’s, right to a fair hearing.  An application 
should not be refused, or consent revoked, arbitrarily or without clear 
reasons. 

 
Human Rights Act Considerations 
 
13. Article 1 of the first Protocol of the European Convention on Human Rights 

provides that every person is entitled to the peaceful enjoyment of his 
possessions.  No one shall be deprived of his possessions except in the 
public interest and subject to the conditions provided for by law.  However, 
a street trading consent is not considered a possession in law and the 
protection in Article 1 is therefore not directly engaged. 

 
14. Nevertheless, with the advice of Law & Governance and in the interests of 

fairness, the Licensing Officer has taken the Human Rights Act 1998 into 
account and considers that the potential interference with the rights of the 
applicant would be proportionate, in the public interest and subject to the 
conditions provided for by law. 

 
 

3



Name and contact details of author: Dawn Cox 
 Tel:  01865 252375 
 Email:  dcox@oxford.gov.uk 
 
 
Background papers: Appendix A – Application form 
 Appendix B – Food hygiene inspection report 
 Appendix C – Letter to Miss Neves 
 
Version number:  1 

4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16


	Agenda
	3 Application for a renewal of a street trading licence - Miss Arzu de Jesus Neves
	Appendixneves


